
 
CLARIFICATION NO.1 

TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-SERVICES/CB/C&ESS-4256/2019 
LAYING OF PIPELINES FROM CHABARO TO GUNDANWARI – BITRISM # 1 & BALOCH # 1 TO SINJHORO 
PLANT (APPROX 57 KM’s) 
Some of the Prospective bidders have raised some queries against the subject case. The queries 
along with OGDCL reply are listed below for information of all the bidders. 
 

 
 
All the other terms and conditions are remains same. 
 

 

S# Bidder Clarification OGDCL Response  

01 Row grading is not mentioned anywhere 
in SOW. please clarify if this activity is  in 
contractor SOW. 

OGDCL Scope 

02  Trench excavation for flow line is not in 
contractor SOW, who will perform this 
trenching activity. 

OGDCL Scope 

03 Please clarify that OGDCL will provide the 
pipe near to ROW. 

Line pipe provide to contractor at Plant / 
well Site. 

04 OGDCL will provide land for contractor 
construction camp & lay down area for 
material /equipment. Please confirm. 

Contractor will arrange at their own cost.  

05     Buoyancy weights for water logged area 
on line pipe /canal /water course crossing. 
should be optional /unit rate? please 
clarify. 

As per BOQ 

06 Detailed Drawings for Anchor Block found 
missing,  please provide. 

Construction of Anchor Block in OGDCL 
Scope. 
 07 Typical Drawings for Marker Post found 

missing,  please provide. 

08 Buoyancy  weight  Drawings for Water 
Course and Road Crossing found missing, 
please provide 

  OGDCL scope 

09 All permission from government agencies 
/ authorities for crossing will be by 
OGDCL. Please confirm. 

 OGDCL scope 

10 Maximum width of Row is 60 ft as per 
standard however in Pipeline Alignment 
drawings shows 40 ft and 20 ft at 
different chainage, please clarify 

Standard Width 40' wide ROW provided by 
the  OGDCL. 


